
 

 

FOI 095/2024 Response 

 

Request 

 

Clarification: Referred means raised concerns about a registrant's fitness to practice, it does not 
imply routine checking on whether the registrant is currently registered which would constitute 
routine communication with the NMC. I trust this clarifies the nature of the information requested.  
 

Dear Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health NHS Foundation Trust, Please would you be so kind as 
to supply  
1. The number of nurses your organisation referred to the Nursing and Midwifery Council in each of 

the following years: 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023. 

 

 

Response  

 

The number of nurses that Birmingham & Solihull Mental Health Foundation Trust has referred to 

the Nursing and Midwifery Council in each of the following years: 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 and 2023 

is outlined below: 

  

2019 – 4 cases 

2021 – 4 cases 

2022 – 1 case 

2023 – 2 cases 

  

 


